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IP 2.1 - CDA’s publisher immunity not available when claim alleges trademark infringement.  

The immunity provisions of the Communications Decency Act, which bar claims attempting to hold interactive computer service providers liable for the torts of their users, do not apply to claims arising out of federal trademark law. - Ford Motor Co. v. GreatDomains.com, Inc. (Order Denying Supplemental Motion to Dismiss), 8 ILR (P&F) 3117 [ED Mich, 2001].  

 __________  

CLELAND, J.  Before the court is Defendant GreatDomains.Com, Inc.’s (“Great Domain’s”) “Supplemental Motion to Dismiss,” filed pursuant to the Communications Decency Act (“CDA”), 47 USC §230, on December 14, 2000.  The motion was filed to supplement GreatDomain.Com’s pending motion to dismiss under Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 12(b)(6).  For the following reasons the court will deny the supplemental motion.  

In relevant part, the CDA provides as follows:  

No provider or user of an interactive computer service shall be treated as the publisher or speaker of any information provided by another information content provider.

47 USC §230(c)(1).  Great Domains contends that it is an interactive computer service provider and thus is protected under this section from liability for the trademark infringement of its customers.  Section 230 of the CDA expressly provides, however, that “[n]othing in this section shall be construed to limit or expand any law pertaining to intellectual property.”  §230(e)(2).  This language unambiguously precludes application of §230’s grant of immunity to the facts of this case.  If, as alleged by Plaintiffs, Great Domains has violated federal trademark laws, §230 cannot be construed to limit adjudication of those laws.  If Great Domains has not violated federal trademark law, then application of §230 would, of course, be moot.  Thus, whether Great Domains can be dismissed pursuant to Rule 12(b)(6) must turn on whether Plaintiffs’ Complaint successfully states a claim for violation of the trademark laws without regard to the CDA.  Accord Gucci Am., Inc. v. Hall & Assocs., 135 F Supp 2d 409, 413 [7 ILR (P&F) 441] (SD NY 2001) ([I]mmunizing Mindspring from Plaintiff’s [trademark infringement] claims would ‘limit’ the laws pertaining to intellectual property in contravention of §230(c)(2) [sic].  The plain language of Section 230(e)(2) precludes Mindspring’s claim of immunity.” (internal citations omitted)).  

Accordingly, IT IS ORDERED that the “Supplemental Motion to Dismiss Defendant GreatDomains.Com, Inc.” [Dkt. #85-1] is DENIED.  

